IN THE UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT

FOR THE EASTERN DISTRICT OF PENNSYLVANIA

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA : CRIMINAL NO.
v. : DATE FILED:

EDWARD B. WEBB VIOLATIONS:
: 21 U.S.C. § 846 (attempted possession
with intent to distribute Oxycodone
(“OxyContin”)- 2 counts)
INDICTMENT
COUNT ONE
THE GRAND JURY CHARGES THAT:
On or about August 21, 2009, in Allentown, in the Eastern District of
Pennsylvania, defendant
EDWARD B. WEBB
knowingly and intentionally attempted to possess with intent to distribute approximately 990
pills containing a mixture and substance containing a detectable amount of Oxycodone
(“OxyContin”), a Schedule II controlled substance, in violation of Title, 21 United States Code,

Section 841(a)(1),(b)(1)(C).

In violation of Title 21, United States Code, Section 846.



COUNT TWO

THE GRAND JURY FURTHER CHARGES THAT:

On or about August 28, 2009, in Allentown, in the Eastern District of
Pennsylvania, defendant

EDWARD B. WEBB

knowingly and intentionally attempted to possess with intent to distribute approximately 1,013
pills containing a mixture and substance containing a detectable amount of Oxycodone
(“OxyContin”), a Schedule II controlled substance, in violation of Title, 21 United States Code,
Section 841(a)(1),(b)(1) (C).

In violation of Title 21, United States Code, Section 846.

A TRUE BILL:

GRAND JURY FOREPERSON

MICHAEL L. LEVY
United States Attorney
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NEWS RELEASE

United States Attorney Michael L. Levy today announced the filing of a two-count
Indictment ! against Edward B. Webb charging that Webb attempted, on two occasions, to possess
with intent to distribute a total of over 2000 of OxyContin pills.

INFORMATION REGARDING THE DEFENDANTS

NAME ADDRESS AGE OR YEAR OF BIRTH

Edward B. Webb Allentown, Pennsylvania 1967

If convicted the defendant faces a maximum possible sentence of 40 years imprisonment,
a fine of $ 2 million, a mandatory minimum of 3 years up to lifetime supervised release, and a special
assessment of $200.

The case was investigated by Immigration and Customs Enforcement, an agency within the
United States Department of Homeland Security and is being prosecuted by Assistant
United States Attorney Floyd J. Miller.
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COPIES OF NEWS MEMOS AND RELATED DOCUMENTS CAN ALSO BE FOUND AT
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!An Indictment or Information is an accusation. A defendant is presumed innocent unless and until
proven guilty.



